From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
To: “Stuart Boerst"; "™Corey Stumpf" (coreys@stumpfford.com)"”

Subject: RE: Hardees, 3225 W College Ave, Town of Grand Chute, BRRTS #03-45-182502
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:24:00 PM
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Stuart & Corey,

Thank you for meeting with me on Wednesday, November 15t During that face-to-face meeting at McMahon offices, we discussed
options for documentation under the former Hardees case of the recent redevelopment at 3225 W. College Ave. in the Town of Grand

Chute. Since our meeting, | met with my supervisor, Roxanne Chronert, as planned on November 17, She was able to confirm that the
post closure madification for the Hardees case will be handled under the fees already paid for the Malchow Property case (BRRTS #02-
45-228649) that is now at the same address. No additional fees are needed.

| also confirmed it is appropriate to move forward with drafting a revised cap maintenance plan that incorporates the required cover for
the Malchow Property case (full extent of former 3223 W. College Ave. parcel) as well as a proposed cover for the residual
contamination from the former Hardees case. Along with the revised cap maintenance plan, the eight items listed in my November 6,
2017 email (included below) should be addressed. It is appropriate to request that the DNR consider accepting a voluntary request by
the current property owner to maintain the impermeable cover over the residual contamination from the Hardees case in place of the
requirement to perform additional investigation should the structural impediment be removed, which is the continuing obligation assigned
by the DNR at the time of case closure in 2000. It is also appropriate to request that the DNR rescind the deed restriction that requires
investigation upon removal of the structural impediment (former Hardees building recently demolished by Stumpf and sidewalk).

In an effort to keep this documentation effort moving, | request that you submit the request, additional documentation and revised cap
maintenance plan (incorporating the Malchow Property cap & proposed Hardees cap) by December 6, 2017. Please note the changes
needed to the cap maintenance plan for the Malchow Property (Former) case as communicated to you in a separate email on
November 6, 2017 (attached).

Thank you for your patience as we worked to sort out the best administrative solution to document this redevelopment and address the
structural impediment restriction. Let me know if you have any questions on the necessary documentation.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:02 PM

To: 'Stuart Boerst'; 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)

Subject: RE: Hardees, 3225 W College Ave, Town of Grand Chute, BRRTS #03-45-182502

Stuart & Corey — | just got off the phone with my supervisor and policy staff in Madison regarding this redevelopment (including
both the former Malchow and Hardees cases). I'd like to talk with both of you next week before you start on any changes to the
cap plan or other documentation. I'm available Tuesday, Wednesday or Friday between 9 & 3. Please let me know if there is a
date and time that works best for you. If you prefer, we can meet in person at one of your offices.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
if i@wi )
From: Stuart Boerst [mailto:SBoerst@mcmagrp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR; 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR
Subject: RE: Hardees, 3225 W College Ave, Town of Grand Chute, BRRTS #03-45-182502

Hi Jennifer,

| will begin the process of providing this information next week.
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RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS #02-45-228649)

		From

		Borski, Jennifer - DNR

		To

		'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com); 'Stuart Boerst'

		Recipients

		coreys@stumpfford.com; SBoerst@mcmgrp.com



Corey and Stuart,



 



The DNR Northeast Region Closure Committee reviewed the post closure modification documentation on November 2, 2017. Revisions to the Revised Cover Maintenance Plan (April 2017) are needed prior to issuing a closure addendum letter for the Malchow Property (Former) case, BRRTS #02-45-228649, based on work performed at the site since the notice to proceed letter issued in April 2017. A list of the items is included below. Please submit both a hard copy and electronic copy of the revised plan as laid out in RR-690.



 



Changes and additions needed to Revised Cover Maintenance Plan (April 2017):



1.      Reference RR-980 for current maintenance plan template language;



2.      Update the plan date;



3.      Legal Description: Include “Lot 1 of CSM 7311”;



4.      Referenced maps/sheets missing in hard copy & e-copy;



5.      Description of cover to be maintained: extent of cap to be maintained cannot be expanded from the original extent without reopening the case (i.e., cannot include all of current extent of 3225 W. College Ave). The extent needs to be limited to the boundaries of former 3223 W. College Ave and be clearly reflected on referenced figure(s);



6.      Reference to “Barrier Inspection and Maintenance Log” must be replaced with Form 4400-305 and attached referenced logs removed (use of Form 4400-305 is required);



7.      Prohibited Activities – include item #7 (changing use or occupancy) and language requiring 45-day notification (see template RR-980);



8.      Contact Information – update from December 2011 as appropriate and include current date;



9.      Include signature of current owner in hard copy & e-copy; and



10.   List referenced Attachments and Photos.



 



Further review of the October 2017 submittal will be “paused” pending receipt of the revised documentation. In an effort to wrap this documentation up timely, I request that you submit the revised plan within the next 30 days, or by December 6, 2017. Please call or email with any questions.



 



We are committed to service excellence.



Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.



 



Jennifer Borski



Phone: (920) 424-7887



Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 



 



From: Stuart Boerst [mailto:SBoerst@mcmgrp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Subject: RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS #02-45-228649)



 



Hi Jennifer,



 



Attached is the soil management and replacement cap report with supporting documentation or the Les Stumpf Ford property, Appleton, Wisconsin.  If you need anything else, please let me know.



 



Have a great day.



 



Stuart Boerst, P.S.S., P.H.



SENIOR ECOLOGIST/ASSOCIATE
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From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Stuart Boerst
Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Subject: RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS #02-45-228649)



 



Hi Stuart,



 



I have not yet received the necessary documentation for this redevelopment. If the submittal is already mailed, please disregard this email. Otherwise, please submit this information by Friday, October 13, 2017.



 



The Guidance for Submitting Documents to the Remediation and Redevelopment Program, RR-690, was just updated this month. Please reference the current version for instructions on electronic submittals. A paper copy is also required and can be submitted directly to me in the Oshkosh office.



 



Let me know if you have any questions.



 



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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:56 PM
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



 



We will submit the documentation within the next 4-8 weeks.



 



Have a good day.



 



Stuart Boerst, P.S.S., P.H.



SENIOR ECOLOGIST/ASSOCIATE



Description: Description: Description: 105-mcm logo for email-logo only



The McMAHON Way…Values. Culture. Relationships.



 



McMahon Associates, Inc.



1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956



920.751.4200 EXT 206  MCMGRP.COM



920.615.4560 CELL



 



  Description: Description: Description: Description: Facebook-Logo-for email signatureDescription: Description: Description: Description: Linkedin logo for email signatureDescription: Description: Description: Description: twitter logo for email signature



Description: McMAHON-Chamber Business of the Year-ENR email



 



From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Stuart Boerst
Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Subject: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS #02-45-228649)



 



Stuart,



 



I see that the redevelopment is complete at this location. Please reply with a time frame for submittal of the post closure modification documentation per the conditional approval letter dated 4/21/17 (attached).



 



We are committed to service excellence.



Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.



 



Jennifer Borski
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. County Road Y, STE 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov
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Thank you,

Stuart Boerst, P.S.S., P.H.
SENIOR ECOLOGIST/ASSOCIATE

McMAHON

ENGINEERS Y\ ARCHITECTS
The McMAHON Way...Values. Culture. Relationships.
McMahon Associates, Inc.
1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956

920.751.4200 EXT 206 MCMGRP.COM
920.615.4560 CELL
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From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:19 PM

To: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com); Stuart Boerst
Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR

Subject: Hardees, 3225 W College Ave, Town of Grand Chute, BRRTS #03-45-182502
Corey and Stuart,

During review of the Soil Management Documentation and Cap Replacement Report dated October 11, 2017 for the
former Malchow Property, BRRTS #02-45-228649, it was not clear to me what, if any, additional investigation or
removal of residual petroleum-contaminated soil took place at the former gas station at the original 3225 W. College
Ave location (former Hardees, BRRTS #03-45-182502) prior to combination of three parcels into Lot 1 of CSM 7311 in
2017. Additional documentation is needed to discuss the petroleum-contaminated site since the focus of the October
2017 document is the continuing obligations assigned to the former Malchow Property case at former 3223 W. College
Ave.

| reviewed the final closure letter dated November 2, 2000, October 2000 deed restriction and October 2000
groundwater use restriction for the former Hardees case. Additional information is needed to confirm compliance
with the continuing obligations assigned to the property for this case. The former Hardees case was closed with
residual soil and groundwater contamination and a structural impediment present that prevented a complete
investigation. The deed restriction (attached) states,
Structural impediments existing at the time of clean-up (side-walk along West College Avenue and the existing
Hardees building) made complete remediation of the soil contamination on this property impracticable. If the
structural impediments on this property that are described above are removed, the property owner shall conduct
an investigation of the degree and extent of the petroleum contamination. To the extent that contamination is
found at that time, the (WDNR) shall be immediately notified and the contamination shall be properly
remediated in accordance with applicable statutes and rules. If the currently-inaccessible contaminated soil that
remains on the property is excavated in the future, it will have to be sampled and analyzed and the treatment
or disposal of the soil as a solid or hazardous waste may be necessary.

| also reviewed the Continuing Obligation (formerly called GIS Registry) packet for the former Hardees case. It is not
entirely clear where residual soil contamination remained. | have requested the file be transferred from central storage in
Madison to me for review. While we are waiting for that file, | request that all work performed at the former 3225 W.
College Ave. parcel be documented in a brief status update under the Hardees case name and BRRTS tracking
number (both a hard copy and e-copy per RR-690). The brief update should discuss the following items to serve as a
stand-alone document:
1. Combination of parcels into Lot 1 of CSM 7311,
2. Current ownership;
3. Dates of demolition of building (former Hardees later used as car sales office/show room) and any backfill
placement;
4. Status of sidewalk present along the north side of the parcel at the time of site closure in November 2000 (i.e.,
was this sidewalk removed/replaced during April 2017 site work?);
5. Soil sampling, excavation and/or site grading work performed at the former Hardees site in 2017;
6. Asphalt replacement work performed in 2017;
7. Include a figure of the current site layout with location of existing structure (with respect to the former Hardees
building, if possible); and
8. Discuss any proposed actions, as appropriate, to stay in compliance with the continuing obligations assigned to
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the property for this case.
Upon receipt, | will review this information along with the historical file. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
Subject: RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS
#02-45-228649)

Hi Jennifer,

Attached is the soil management and replacement cap report with supporting documentation or the Les
Stumpf Ford property, Appleton, Wisconsin. If you need anything else, please let me know.

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

| have not yet received the necessary documentation for this redevelopment. If the submittal is already mailed,
please disregard this email. Otherwise, please submit this information by Friday, October 13, 2017.

The Guidance for Submitting Documents to the Remediation and Redevelopment Program, RR-690, was just
updated this month. Please reference the current version for instructions on electronic submittals. A paper copy
is also required and can be submitted directly to me in the Oshkosh office.

Let me know if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.


http://secure-web.cisco.com/1hRTYliEk9nbmsPgrnpuze0myqAeYEfhFofowzenziqKLgY0PL-8vWkf1pzywp9agTmETXa7-tS8G6otN58vYT_HULqE-fOMqGE1thcr9IWz9opmBO4v4g3Gsr8XqCp16fhPiPBx9gYHkByqoD0hV4upF-2z3Sd3mXJ50GOhUukSdeVepAZdNVXZ4CpN2Af0wOGnP-N0gDafeCLJLF1Zlf65oq9zRpn0ntE5BhWO5o62uTdKPCBW6Qb45CCCl4dUdEykX34dkhZpDqxAGHDfTZw/http%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D4062%26d%3Dw8OA2iZXc16ngpJRLssbFf452oyFzWwJ8HgaX4NIHw%26s%3D822%26u%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fdnr%252ewi%252egov%252fcustomersurvey
mailto:Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
mailto:SBoerst@mcmgrp.com
mailto:coreys@stumpfford.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1mQL8wI6s_d68Yyl0a4S8Fe3Y7FKC4oOgIO3gw28Z5-fLo1nabu5o2lPWdBXZe1iWS-RVu0MCzbkWYefLCKXvdDrEY4GrRPQuGjNAKC_zX0pebCsX9THp0ShXBuMkX0DHY64y8u6IODratKDOBbbsOTeT6mXySRe-nQQJPIGoj4RqK89iHFnZU2kYWhihLBx4jqXY-LYmZSzdRhWQOR6P-XY7Ln28xfmYxh_8S-25-7Y5BIWEhA9ptU8ZNtzj26F35y7V6v6HbwtIHw3aJQacIw/http%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D4062%26d%3Dw8OA2iZXc16ngpJRLssbFf452oyFzWwJ8ChKXINMSg%26s%3D822%26u%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fsecure-web%252ecisco%252ecom%252f1gArJI3f6pwgDESaV1XdOhdLKkMxP0k9y%255fFfhqSBGWKpCLHk0D3jFNbwoBoDHBV2h82Pr1qseKdHgQAaDlRsAoma%255f7ct8Ikcrfc8EjX8GJifJQ%255feZxKycDZ0cFj0BVWsRgVc6%255fUQqgoTiMD3c1L%255fUynoemdrW9acIXpdOGnOtuKdujMbujYJbu5%255fgz1ZL6AOUPHbFz-lXggYHX1CrB9JXXiKSVMbHSLW-5oQxztpZRaB-SE5Qq82a9z-s2qnMkOgFKJUgwHwXiY7jfi3pMK6gug%252fhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww%252emcmgrp%252ecom%25252F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1rgElVujlQJt93ylYLsCINZSVPpp1uvXZK1P-8GWNHNDOmqCRpnSdrlv5CaEefRvaJTRIAhFO5z_-L0klWH1uaG3CDuWVOMK7VkkGigcopIceEziiwkDTJiwIqQAqUWrEtQNMY2AF_S5EnWX1kVd9oqEx6UPpVQXgy559Of5LsBwbssyXgntYXTMhFeq5Ly_8JtgHCrzQeBzMl5RqYOC51E7Mqsaiev-eXZL0BPhXzASo4i0TL6nSG2B0RTwGAAwhVeDxVVdOuBebvemcjI36wQ/https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D4062%26d%3Dw8OA2iZXc16ngpJRLssbFf452oyFzWwJ8HofCopLGQ%26s%3D822%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fsecure-web%252ecisco%252ecom%252f1%255ffA60fPmqwEqvndrC15NqnHKLqy7BCohBXaVCmL8cUSKfj7fjPLBjbND3UiTa088q2wyNqDGlZLCY124oHDsUSXkQ7j5qso8hhSW147agA4snjWSiYBKWe4WWSyvmjQae2R1m98y6CQfnbQFek1LQc6CPUWP4DoPm3FxVEicsA79GXZXyIdAQj5s%255fhrrdQcH01aXlEx8upJplA0In7WllYSVSgbZalnCIDn7dAMKo%255fHp3Eh%255f8dLKeQMUpDZ7uIemGG%255fJ5zmKBTsI9rTKC0lVRw%252fhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww%252efacebook%252ecom%25252FMcMahonEA
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Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887

nnifer.

rski@wisconsin.

From: Stuart Boerst [mailto:SBoerst@mcmagrp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)

Subject: RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former)
- BRRTS #02-45-228649)

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

Bwl)
HONORED TO BE NAMED i l~‘E N R

2017 BUSINESS OF THE YEAR ) Bl vAtiON '|'op 500

BY FOX CITIES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DESIGN F|RM

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Stuart Boerst

Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)

Subject: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) -
BRRTS #02-45-228649)

Stuart,

| see that the redevelopment is complete at this location. Please reply with a time frame for submittal of
the post closure modification documentation per the conditional approval letter dated 4/21/17 (attached).

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, STE 700, Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731
Phone: (920) 424-7887

Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov

BO- &0

Confidentiality Statement
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